Burgos, Alexander N

From: Stefanie Kuzdrall <skuzdrall@nccosmeticarts.com>
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 7:01 AM

To: Ascher, Seth M

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 14

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thanks much!

Stefanie Kuzdrall, MPA

Business Director

NC Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners
121 Edinburgh South Drive Suite 209
Cary, NC 27511

919-736-6123 ext 8

919-678-3012 (f)
www.nccosmeticarts.com
nccosmo@nccosmeticarts.com

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 3:05 PM

To: Stefanie Kuzdrall <skuzdrall@nccosmeticarts.com>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 14

Thanks!

| willrecommend the August 1, 2027 readoption deadline at the upcoming RRC meeting. The RRC will formally
consider the date at its meeting on Thursday, June 26, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person
and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting. If there are any other
representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get
evites out to them as well.

Seth Ascher
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission

Office of Administrative Hearings
(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



From: Stefanie Kuzdrall <skuzdrall@nccosmeticarts.com>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 7:09 AM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 14

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good Morning,
Thank you for following up! Yes, our Boad met in April and determined an August 1, 2027 readoption
deadline.

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
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 2:57 PM

To: Stefanie Kuzdrall <skuzdrall@nccosmeticarts.com>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 14

Stefanie,

In reviewing my records, | saw that your response regarding a readoption deadline is still outstanding, per the
emails below.

| believe we spoke in early April, though | may be misremembering. | wanted to check back in and see if you had
additional questions or otherwise where you stood on this.

Thank you,

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 12:28 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 14

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good Afternoon,

Thanks for sending this, | have some questions about the readoption timeline. We have a Board
meeting April 14, and would like to address the readoption then if possible. Can we set an earlier date for
readoption? | see many readoptions posted on the OAH website set several years in the future, is there a
common reason or is it just agency preference?

Thank you for your help!

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

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 3:51 PM

To: McGhee, Dana <dana.McGhee@oah.nc.gov>; Stefanie Kuzdrall <skuzdrall@nccosmeticarts.com>
Cc: Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Re: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 14

Good afternoon,

The attached periodic review reports have been finalized. The next step is to set a deadline for the readoption of
these rules. Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A and 26 NCAC 05 .0212, the RRC sets this deadline after consultation
with the agency, and this email serves as the RRC’s request for that consultation. Please review 26 NCAC 05 .0212
for the information required to be submitted to the RRC, and the deadlines for doing so.

It appears that the deadline for your agency to provide this information is July 24, 2025. As a starting point, | would
recommend a August 1, 2027 readoption deadline, but | am open to considering a different recommendation
based on the needs of your agency.

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

From: McGhee, Dana <dana.McGhee@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 3:09 PM

To: Kuzdrall, Stefanie S <skuzdrall@nccosmeticarts.com>

Cc: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>; Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 14

Good afternoon,

The determinations in the attached periodic review reports for 21 NCAC 14 were effective February 19, 2025.
Commission Counsel Seth Ascher will reach out to you to discuss setting the readoption date for the rules in
the report designated necessary.

The rules designated, as unnecessary expired effective March 1, 2025.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana McGhee

Publications Coordinator

Office of Administrative Hearings
984-236-1937
dana.mcghee@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S.
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.



Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



